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May 9, 2007   

To:  Executive Committee  

From:  Parks and Environment Committee   

Subject: Joint meeting of the Parks and Environment Committee, and the Community 
Development and Recreation Committee  

Recommendation:   

The Parks and Environment Committee recommends that the Executive Committee deem the Sports 
Framework Strategy to be in the mandate of the Parks and  Environment Committee and the 
Community Development and Recreation Committee in order for these two committees to hold a 
joint meeting to consider this matter.  

Action taken by the Committee:  

Upon the adoption of this Recommendation by the Executive Committee, the Chairs of the Parks 
and Environment Committee and the Community Development and Recreation Committee will be 
requested to call a joint meeting to consider the matter of the Sports Framework Strategy.  

Background:  

Parks and Environment Committee on May 8, 2007, considered the report (April 20, 2007) from 
General Manager of Parks, Forestry and Recreation on a Parks Renaissance Strategy and made 
several recommendations to City Council for consideration at its meeting on May 23 and 24, 2007.    
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